Hesket Parish Council

Clerk: Mrs Lisa Beken

2 Folly Brow, Armathwaite, Carlisle, Cumbria, CA4 9SN

Email: clerk@hesket.org.uk Tel: 07522 939 696

Website: www.hesket.org.uk

July 5th 2021

You are hereby summoned to an Ordinary Parish Council Meeting of Hesket Parish Council which will be held at Low Hesket Village Hall, on Tuesday 13th July 2021 at **7.30pm**.

This meeting is subject to covid-19 restrictions, and attendance is limited to six members of the public. Anyone wishing to attend should contact the Parish Clerk as above.

Mrs Lisa Beken Parish Clerk

AGENDA

- 1. **Apologies for absence** To receive and record, with reason, any apologies for absence.
- 2. **Declarations of interest** To receive declarations of interest by members in respect of items on this agenda.
- Minutes To authorize the Chair to sign minutes of the Annual Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 18th May 2021.
- 4. **Matters arising from the Min**iutes To discuss matters arising from the minutes of the previous meetings.
- 5. **Chair's announcements** To receive announcements by the Chair.
- 6. **Public participation** The Chair will adjourn the meeting to allow members of the public an opportunity to speak, for a maximum of five minutes each. All public participation will be by prior arrangement with the Clerk.
- 7. **Cumbria County Council Report** To receive relevant updates from County Councillor T. Wentworth-Waites.
- 8. **Eden District Council Report** To receive relevant updates from Eden District Councillor D. Ryland.
- 9. **Cumbria Police Report** To receive updates relevant to the Parish.
- 10. **Eden Local Plan** To consider responses to the consultation on the partial review of the Eden Local Plan.
- 11. **Footpaths** To receive an update on Hesket Pathwatch.
- 12. **Armathwaite Play Area** To receive an update on the Armathwaite Play Area Renovation Project.
- 13. **SIDS** To receive an update on plans for a SIDS machine in the Parish.
- 14. **Grant Request** To consider grant requests.
- 15. **CiLCA** To receive confirmation that the Clerk has completed the Certificate in Local Council Administration (CiLCA).
- 16. **Planning decision notices** To inform the Council of planning decisions made since the last Council meeting;

- a) 21/0230 Land adjacent to 22 Laikin View, Calthwaite, Penrith, CA11 9QW. Variation of condition 2 (plans compliance) to change design and materials, attached to approval 18/0540. **GRANTED**
- b) 21/0311 Toll Bar Cottage, High Hesket, CA4 0HR. Erection of front extension to form extra bedroom, utility, front porch and additional side windows. **GRANTED**
- c) 21/0571 Woodend, Southwaite, Carlisle. Non-material amendment to replace tiled roof with flat roof lantern and change in frame colour, attached to approval 20/0927. **APPROVED**
- d) 21/0436 7 Brackenrigg, Armathwaite, Carlisle, CA4 9PX. Extension and renovation of existing dwelling to provide a front porch, new lounge, store and bedroom extension. Small decked area to exterior of new lounge. GRANTED
- 17. **Planning Applications** To consider planning applications received since the last meeting of the Council;
 - a) **21/0533** Land adjacent Forge Court, Low Hesket. Carlisle. Reserved Matters application for appearance, landscaping, layout and scale, attached to approval 17/1003
 - b) **21/0551** Holly Garth. Calthwaite Penrith. Erection of a first-floor side extension above an existing single storey extension
 - c) 21/0563 Bulls Head Farm Calthwaite. Penrith. Erection of an agricultural building
 - d) **21/0574** Eden View. Armathwaite. Carlisle. Proposed pitched over-roofing of existing flat roof, together with single storey side extension
- 18. **Payment of accounts** To authorize the payment of accounts as per the payment schedule.
- 19. **Correspondence** To consider correspondence received, as per attached correspondence register.
- 20. **Parish maintenance** -To update the Council on maintenance matters;
 - a) General maintenance
- 21. Council matters
 - a) An opportunity for Councillors to raise matters, not on this agenda, on behalf of residents.
- 22. Date of the next meeting Tuesday September 14th 2021 at 7.30pm.